
Agenda Item: 1.a

Meeting Date: January 20, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2021-12-16

From: Vince Gizzi

Subject: Witches of Dunedin Presentation of Donation Check for the George J.
Koutsourais Dunedin for Youth Scholarship Fund 

Presenter(s): Alison Clarke and the Witches of Dunedin; Jocelyn Brodhead, Parks &
Recreation - Recreation Superintendent; and Manny  Koutsourais, Parks &
Recreation Advisory Committee

Recommend: Acceptance of the Donation Check for the George J. Koutsourais Dunedin for
Youth Scholarship Fund from the Witches of Dunedin

Epic Goal(s): Goal #1:  Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our
community and visitors; and
Goal #5:  Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement. 

Boards & Committees: Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee

Budget Impact: N / A

Past Action: N / A

Next Action: N / A

Attachments: A. Witches of Dunedin - Donation Check Image.pdf, 

Background: N / A

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1180940/A._Witches_of_Dunedin_-_Donation_Check_Image.pdf

